HoTEL AssociATION OF NEwW YORK CITy, INC.

320 Park AvenUE, NEw YORK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 7546700 FAX (212) 754-0243

TO: HANYC Allied Members

FROM: Vijay Dandapani, President & CEO V‘A/
RE: 2017 HANYC Membership Roster

DATE: January 13, 2017

In order to provide our membership with the most accurate and up-to-date information
regarding Association Member Properties, Allied Members, Consultants, Cooperating
Organizations, News/Events, etc. the entire 2017 HANYC membership roster is
presently on the Association’s website. Simply by going to our website (www.hanyc.org)
and selecting the Members category, you may visit the website 24 hours/day to assure
the accuracy of the information listed. Immediate changes to the website information
can be made throughout the year simply by filing out the information change form on
our website and hitting the submit box sending it back to the Association for updating.
At any point in time, you will be able to download the Associations’ roster right off our
website to produce a hard copy edition for your convenience. The purpose of
presenting the roster in this manner is to insure that our membership has access to the
most accurate and current information regarding the Association throughout the year.

Best regards.

VD/lef



